

VETERANS RESOURCE GUIDE







TABLE OF CONTENTS

Housing, Financial Assistance and Emergency Shelter	6
American Red Cross	6
Catholic Charities	6
Center for Transforming Lives	7
Family Endeavors	7
Fort Worth Housing Solutions	7
Homeless Veterans Outreach Services (VA)	7
Liberty House	8
Meals on Wheels	8
Navy-Marine Corps Relief Society	9
Mission Arlington	
Mission Granbury	9
Patriot House	10
Presbyterian Night Shelter	10
Salvation Army	10
Tarrant County Department of Human Services	11
Tarrant County Housing Partnership Inc.	11
Texas Veterans Land Board	11
Union Gospel Mission - Tarrant	11
Volunteers of America	11
Counseling, Mental Health and Peer Support Services	12
Aging and Disability Resource Centers (ADRC)	12
Community Addiction Treatment Services (CATS)	12
Equestrian Therapy	12
Freedom Care Warrior Project	13
GallantFew	13
Helen Farabee Clinic	14
MedMark Treatment Centers	14
Mental Health America	14

MHMR of Texas	14
Military Veteran Peer Network	15
Operation Warrior Reconnect	15
Pecan Valley Centers	15
Recovery Resource Council	16
Service Dog Training	16
Stay the Course (22KILL)	17
Steel Hope	17
Soul Repair Center at Brite Divinity School	17
Texas Veterans Commission Claims Office	17
The Art Station	17
VA Vet Center	18
Veterans Freedom Retreat	18
Women Veterans and Family Services	19
Big Brothers Big Sisters	19
Blue Star Mothers	19
Fort Worth Resource Connection	19
Giving Hope Inc. of Denton County	19
Habitat for Humanity	19
Helping Restore Ability	20
Marriage Management, Inc.	20
NewDay Services	20
Operation Open Door	20
Snowball Express	20
Survivor Outreach Services	21
The Women's Center	21

Legal Assistance	∠∠
Legal Aid of NorthWest Texas	22
North Texas Veteran Courts	22
Texas A&M School of Law Veterans Project	22
Texas Lawyers for Texas Veterans	22
Medical, Disability, Adaptive Training and Rehabilitation	23
Brothers Keepers	
Community Based Outpatient Clinics	23
Fort Worth Veterans Affairs Outpatient Clinic	23
HALO for Freedom Warrior Foundation	24
Heroes On The Water	24
Rehabilitation, Education and Advocacy for	
Citizens with Handicaps (REACH)	24
Project INVEST	24
University of Texas at Arlington (Movin' Mavs Adaptive Sports)	24
Veteran Service and Social Organizations	25
American GI Forum - National Veteran Outreach Program	25
American Legion	25
AmVets (American Veterans)	26
Denton County Veterans Coalition	27
Disabled American Veterans	27
First Command Educational Foundation	27
Fleet Reserve Association - Lone Star Branch	28
Iraq and Afghanistan Veterans of America (IAVA)	28
Jewish War Veterans	28
Korean War Veterans Association	28
Military Order of Purple Heart	29
Navy League of the United States	29
The Mission Continues	29
Team Red, White and Blue	30

Team Rubicon	30
Texas Veterans of Foreign Wars State Office and Foundation	30
Veterans Coalition of Tarrant County	30
Veterans of Foreign Wars	30
Vietnam Veterans of America	32
Transportation	33
Catholic Charities of Fort Worth via Tarrant Riders Network (TRN)	33
City of Arlington	33
City of Cleburne	33
City of Grand Prairie	33
Denton County Transport Authority (DCTA)	33
Disabled American Veterans - Fort Worth Chapter	34
Easter Seals North Texas	34
Trinity Metro	34
MY RIDE Tarrant	34
Northeast Transportation Service (NETS)	34
Public Transit Services (PTS)	35
Ride2Work	35
SPAN Transit - Special Program for Aging Needs	35
Employment, Job training and Business Development	36
Community Learning Center Incorporated	36
Fort Worth Veterans Industries	36
Goodwill Industries	36
Hire Heroes USA	36
Naval Air Station Fort Worth JRB Fleet and Family Support Services $\ .$	36
Texas Veterans Leadership Program at Workforce Solutions	37
Veterans Business Outreach Center (VBOC)	
at University of Texas at Arlington	37
VetStarts	
VET Worthy	38

Education	39
GI Bill	
Hazlewood Act	39
Cisco College (Veteran Student Services)	39
Education Opportunity Center	39
Midwestern State University (Veterans Affairs)	39
Ranger College (Registrar Office)	40
Tarleton State University (Office of Veteran Affairs)	40
Tarrant County College District (Veteran Service Centers)	40
Texas A&M Law School Fort Worth (Veterans Benefits)	41
Texas Christian University	
Texas Wesleyan University	41
University of Texas at Arlington (Veterans Upward Bound)	41
Weatherford College (Veterans Center)	42
County Veteran Services Offices	43

HOUSING, FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND EMERGENCY SHELTER

AMERICAN RED CROSS

(Advocacy, Emergency Housing, Family Support, Financial Assistance/Education) www.redcross.org

FORT WORTH

6000 Western Place, Ste. 2100, Fort Worth, TX 76107 (817) 335 - 9137

PARKER COUNTY

1504 Mineral Wells Highway, Weatherford, TX 76086 (817) 341 - 4516

SERVICES TO ARMED FORCES

(877) 272 - 7337

WICHITA FALLS

1809 Fifth Street, Wichita Falls, TX 76310 (940) 322 - 8686

CATHOLIC CHARITIES

(Advocacy, Case Management, Financial Assistance/Education, Permanent Housing, Transitional Housing, Transportation) 249 W Thornhill Drive, Fort Worth, TX 76115 (817) 413 - 3921 www.catholiccharitiesfortworth.org

CENTER FOR TRANSFORMING LIVES

(Emergency Housing, Family Support, Financial Assistance/Education, Homelessness, Transitional Housing) 512 W Fourth Street, Fort Worth, Texas 76102 (817) 332 - 6191 www.transforminglives.org

FAMILY ENDEAVORS

(Case Management, Emergency Housing, Homelessness) www.familyendeavors.org

SAN ANTONIO

535 Bandera Road, San Antonio, TX 78228 (210) 431 - 6466

FORT WORTH

5601 Bridge Street, Ste. 275, Fort Worth, TX 76112 (817) 537 - 5370

FORT WORTH HOUSING SOLUTIONS

(Case Management, Financial Assistance, Homelessness) 1201 E 13th Street, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 333 - 3400 www.ftwha.org

HOMELESS VETERANS OUTREACH SERVICES (VA)

(Emergency Housing, Homelessness, Veterans Affairs) 1518 E Lancaster Avenue, Ste. A, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 255 - 7150

LIBERTY HOUSE

(Addictive Services, Case Management, Counseling, Homelessness, Transitional Housing, Peer Support) 2050 1518 E Lancaster, Ste. B, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 569 - 4650 www.facebook.com/LibertyHouseFW

MEALS ON WHEELS

(Advocacy, Case Management, Emergency Food) 1550 Crystal Drive, Ste. 1004, Arlington, Virginia 22202 (888) 998 - 6325 www.mealsonwheelsamerica.org

MEALS ON WHEELS OF ELLIS COUNTY 1311 Ferris Avenue, Ste. C, Waxahachie, TX 75165 (972) 351 - 9943 www.mowjec.org

MEALS ON WHEELS OF ERATH COUNTY 310 W Lingleville Road, Stephenville, TX 76401 (254) 965 - 3510 www.erathmow.org

MEALS ON WHEELS OF JOHNSON COUNTY 106 E Kilpatrick Street, Cleburne, TX 76031 (817) 558 - 2840 www.mowjec.org

MEALS ON WHEELS OF TARRANT COUNTY 5740 Airport Freeway, Fort Worth, TX 76117 (817) 336 - 0912 www.mealsonwheels.org

PARKER COUNTY COMMITTEE ON AGING MEALS ON WHEELS 1225 Holland Lake Drive, Weatherford, TX 76086 (817) 596 - 4640 www.pccoa.org

SOMERVELL COUNTY COMMITTEE ON AGING 209 SW Barnard Street, Glen Rose, TX 76043 (254) 897 - 2139 www.mealsonwheelstexas.org

THE KITCHEN (TEXOMA MEALS ON WHEELS) 1000 Burnett Street, Wichita Falls, TX 76301 (940) 322 - 6232 www.thekitchenwf.org

NAVY-MARINE CORPS RELIEF SOCIETY

(Financial Assistance, Family Support) 1515 Chennault Avenue, Fort Worth, TX 76127 (817) 782 - 6000 www.nmcrs.org

MISSION ARLINGTON

(Case Management, Family Support, Financial Assistance) 210 W South Street, Arlington, TX 76010 (817) 277 - 6620 www.missionarlington.org

MISSION GRANBURY

(Case Management, Family Support, Financial Assistance) 3611 Plaza E Court, Granbury, TX 76049 (817) 579 - 6866 www.missiongranbury.org

PATRIOT HOUSE

(Addiction Services, Case Management, Counseling, Homelessness, Peer Services, Transitional Housing) 2400 Cypress Street, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 632 - 7400 www.journeyhome.org

PRESBYTERIAN NIGHT SHELTER

(Addiction Services, Case Management, Counseling, Homelessness, Peer Services, Transitional Housing, Spiritual) 2400 Cypress Street, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 632 - 7400 www.journeyhome.org

SALVATION ARMY

(Case Management, Counseling, Emergency Housing, Homelessness, Job Skills Training, Spiritual) www.salvationarmydfw.org

ARLINGTON 712 W Abram Street, Arlington, TX 76013 (817) 860 - 1836

DENTON 1508 E McKinney Street, Denton, TX 76209

(940) 566 - 3800

FORT WORTH 1855 E Lancaster Avenue, Fort Worth, TX 76103 (817) 344 - 1800

WICHITA FALLS 2900 Seymour Highway, Wichita Falls, TX 76307 (940) 322 - 9822

TARRANT COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

(Financial Assistance)
1200 Circle Drive, Ste. 200, Fort Worth, TX 76119
(817) 333 - 3400
www.tarrantcounty.com

TARRANT COUNTY HOUSING PARTNERSHIP INC.

(Financial Assistance) 4200 S Freeway, Fort Worth, TX 76115 (817) 531 - 5620 www.tchp.net

TEXAS VETERANS LAND BOARD

(Advocacy, Benefits/Claims) www.glo.texas.gov Texas General Land Office (800) 252 - 8387

UNION GOSPEL MISSION - TARRANT

(Addiction Services, Case Management, Counseling, Emergency Food, Emergency Housing, Family Support, Job Skills Training, Mental Health, Transitional Housing) 1321 E Lancaster Avenue, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 339 - 2553

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA

(Addiction Services, Homelessness, Job Skills Training, Transitional Housing, Peer Support, Case Management, Counseling) www.voatx.org

STATE OFFICE TARRANT COUNTY

300 E Midway Drive 1500 N Main Street, Ste. 150, Fort Worth, TX 76164

Euless, TX 76039 (817) 529 - 7300

(817) 529 - 7300

www.ugm-tc.org

COUNSELING, MENTAL HEALTH AND PEER SUPPORT SERVICES

AGING AND DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTERS (ADRC)

(Case Management, Disability, Family Support) www.hhs.texas.gov

NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS AAA 616 Six Flags Drive, Arlington, TX 76011 (800) 272 - 3921 www.nctcog.org

NORTH TEXAS AAA P.O. Box 5144, Wichita Falls, TX 76307 (940) 322 - 5281 www.nortexrpc.org

TARRANT COUNTY AAA 1500 N Main Street, Ste. 200, Fort Worth, TX 76164 (817) 258 - 8125 www.unitedwaytarrant.org

COMMUNITY ADDICTION TREATMENT SERVICES (CATS)

(Addiction Services, Counseling, Family Support, Mental Health, MST/Rape Crisis, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Suicide/Crisis) 1502 E Lancaster Avenue, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 569 - 5360 www.mhmrtarrant.org

EQUESTRIAN THERAPY

(Adaptive Sports, Counseling, Disability/Rehab, Family Support, Mental Health, Therapy Animals)

EQUINE CONNECTION COUNSELING 4200 County Road 806, Cleburne, TX 76031 (682) 334 - 3784 www.equineconnectioncounseling.com

PAWS FOR REFLECTION RANCH 5431 Montgomery Road, Midlothian, TX 76065 (972) 775 - 8966 www.pawsforreflectionranch.org

SURMOUNTERS OF TEXAS, INC. 9105 County Road 1019, Burleson, TX 76028 (817) 297 - 9292 www.surmounters.com

VICTORY THERAPY CENTER HORSES FOR HEROES 10600 Dunham Road, Roanoke, Texas 76262 (682) 831 - 1323 www.victorytherapy.com

FREEDOM CARE WARRIOR PROJECT

(Counseling, Family Support, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Social) P.O. Box 957, Graham, TX 76450 (214) 718 - 4849 (940) 550 - 8015

GALLANTFEW

(Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Social) P.O. Box 1157, Roanoke, TX 76262 (817) 600 - 0514 www.gallantfew.org

HELEN FARABEE CLINIC

(Addiction Services, Counseling, Family Support, Mental Health, MST/Rape Crisis, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Suicide/Crisis) 1000 Brook, Wichita Falls, TX 76301 (940) 397 - 3100 www.helenfarabee.org

MEDMARK TREATMENT CENTERS

(Addiction Services, Counseling) 5201 McCart Avenue, Ste. H, Fort Worth, TX 76115 (817) 207 - 8700 www.medmark.com

MENTAL HEALTH AMERICA

(Case Management, Counseling, Family Support, Mental Health, Support Services) 3136 W Fourth Street, Fort Worth, TX 76107 (817) 335 - 5405 www.mhatc.org

MHMR OF TEXAS

(Addiction Services, Counseling, Family Support, Mental Health, MST/Rape Crisis, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Suicide/Crisis)

DENTON COUNTY MHMR 2519 Scripture Street, Denton, TX 76201 (940) 381 - 5000 www.dentonmhmr.org

MHMR OF TARRANT COUNTY 3840 Hulen Street, North Tower, Fort Worth, TX 76107 (817) 569 - 4300 www.mhmrtc.org

MILITARY VETERAN PEER NETWORK

(Advocacy, Counseling, Family Support, Mental Health, MST/Rape Crisis, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Social) P.O. Box 12277, Austin, TX 78711 (512)463-6091

www.milvetpeer.net

DENTON PECAN VALLEY (817) 683 - 2870 (817) 579 - 4489

FORT WORTH WICHITA FALLS (817) 266 - 7507 (940) 397 - 3315

OPERATION WARRIOR RECONNECT

(Counseling, Family Support, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Social) P.O. Box 136130, Fort Worth, TX 76136 (817) 238 - 2000 www.roeverfoundation.org

PECAN VALLEY CENTERS

(Addiction Services, Counseling, Family Support, Mental Health, MST/Rape Crisis, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Suicide/Crisis) www.pecanvalley.org

ADMINISTRATION 2101 W Pearl Street, Granbury, TX 76048 (817) 579 - 4489

ERATH COUNTY 906 Lingleville Highway, Stephenville, TX 76401 (254) 968 - 4181

HOOD COUNTY 104 Pirate Drive, Granbury, TX 76048 (817) 573 - 2662 JOHNSON COUNTY 1601 N Anglin Street, Cleburne, TX 76031 (817) 558 - 1121

PARKER COUNTY 1715 Santa Fe Drive, Weatherford, TX 76086 (817) 599 - 7634

PALO PINTO COUNTY 214 SW 26th Avenue, Ste. A, Mineral Wells, TX 76068 (940) 325 - 9541

SOMERVELL COUNTY 301 Bo Gibbs Boulevard, Glen Rose, TX 76043 (254) 552 - 2090

RECOVERY RESOURCE COUNCIL

(Addiction Services, Advocacy, Counseling, Mental Health, MST/ Rape Crisis, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Women Veterans) 2700 Airport Freeway, Fort Worth, TX 76111 (817) 332 - 6329 www.recoverycouncil.org

SERVICE DOG TRAINING

(Mental Health, MST/Rape Crisis, PTSD/TBI, Therapy Animal)

K9'S FOR FREEDOM AND INDEPENDENCE P.O. Box 136, Collinsville, TX 76233 (360) 471 - 1067 www.k9sforfreedom.org

STAY THE COURSE (22KILL)

(Addiction Services, Counseling, Family Support, Mental Health, MST/Rape Crisis, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Suicide/Crisis) 855 Texas Street, Ste. 105, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (682) 990 - 6242 (214) 462 - 7229

STEEL HOPE

www.staythecourse.vet

(Counseling, Family Support, Mental Health, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Suicide/Crisis) 700 NE Loop 820, Ste. 212, Hurst, TX 76053 (817) 689 - 9339 www.steelhope.org

SOUL REPAIR CENTER AT BRITE DIVINITY SCHOOL

(Advocacy, Family Support, Peer Support, TSD/TBI) 2925 Princeton Street, Fort Worth, TX 76129 (817) 257 - 4511 www.brite.edu

TEXAS VETERANS COMMISSION CLAIMS OFFICE

(Benefits, Claim) 2201 SE Loop 820, Ste. 301, Fort Worth, TX 76119 (817) 730 - 0077 www.tvc.texas.gov

THE ART STATION

(Counseling, Mental Health) 1616 Park Place Avenue, Fort Worth, TX 76110 (817) 921 - 2401 www.theartstation.org

VA VET CENTER

(Addiction Services, Counseling, Mental Health, MST/Rape Crisis, Peer Support, PTSD/ TBI, Suicide/Crisis) www.va.gov

ARLINGTON

223337 W Pioneer Parkway, Northlake Center, Pantego, TX 76013 (817) 274 - 0981

FORT WORTH

6620 Hawk Creek Avenue, Westworth Village, TX 76114 (817) 921 - 9095

VETERANS FREEDOM RETREAT

(Addiction Services, Counseling, Family Support, Mental Health, MST/Rape Crisis, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Suicide/Crisis) 7200 Robertson Road, Fort Worth, TX 76135 (817) 369 - 8351 www.veteransfreedomretreat.org

WOMEN VETERANS AND FAMILY SERVICES

BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS

(Family Support, Social) 205 W Main Street, Arlington, TX 76010 (817) 277 - 1148 www.bbbstx.org

BLUE STAR MOTHERS

(Advocacy, Counseling, Family Support) P.O. Box 6981, Granbury, TX 76049 (817) 578 - 1827 www.granburyareabsm.org

FORT WORTH RESOURCE CONNECTION

(Counseling, Job Skills Training, Peer Support) 1100 Circle Drive, Ste. 100, Fort Worth, TX 76119 (817) 531 - 7600 www.access.tarrantcounty.com

GIVING HOPE INC. OF DENTON COUNTY

(Financial Assistance, Homelessness Emergency Housing, Employment Services) 117 W Sycamore Street, Denton, TX 76201 (940) 382 - 0609 www.hopeincdenton.com

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

(Housing) P.O. Box 850, Buda, TX 78610 (512) 523 - 5725 www.habitattexas.org TARRANT 9333 N Normandale Street, Fort Worth, TX 76116 (817) 926 - 9219

HELPING RESTORE ABILITY

(Emergency Housing, Homelessness, Permanent Housing) 4300 Beltway Place, Ste. 130, Arlington, TX 76018 (817) 469 - 1977 www.hratexas.org

MARRIAGE MANAGEMENT, INC.

(Counseling, Family Support, Mental Health) 1061 Meadow Scape Drive, Burleson, TX 76028 (682) 730 - 1818 www.marriagemanagement.org

NEWDAY SERVICES

(Counseling, Family Support, Spiritual) 6816 Camp Bowie West Boulevard, Fort Worth, TX 76116 (817) 926 - 9499 www.newdayservices.org

OPERATION OPEN DOOR

(Addiction Services, Counseling, Family Support, Mental Health) 3840 Hulen Street, Fort Worth, TX 76107 (817) 335 - 3022 www.mhmrtarrant.org

SNOWBALL EXPRESS

(Advocacy, Family Support, Social) 611 S Main Street, Ste. 400, Grapevine, TX 76051 (817) 410 - 4673 www.snowballexpress.org

SURVIVOR OUTREACH SERVICES

(Advocacy, Counseling, Family Support, Mental Health) 8111 Shoreview Drive, Fort Worth, TX 76108 (817) 707 - 5727 www.nationalguard.com

THE WOMEN'S CENTER

(Advocacy, Counseling, Mental Health, MST/Rape Crisis, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Women Veterans) 1723 Hemphill Street, Fort Worth, TX 76110 (817) 927 - 4040 www.womenscentertc.org

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

LEGAL AID OF NORTHWEST TEXAS

(Benefits, Legal, VA) 600 E Weatherford Street, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 336 - 3943 www.lanwt.org

NORTH TEXAS VETERAN COURTS

(Case Management, Legal, Peer Support) 300 W Belknap Street, 4th Floor, Fort Worth, TX 76196 (817) 884 - 3225 www.tarrantcounty.com

DENTON COUNTY
VETERAN COUNTY
VETERAN COURT
VETERAN COURT
1450 E McKinney Street
Denton TX 76209
(940) 349 - 2188
www.dentoncounty.com
TARRANT COUNTY
VETERAN COURT
100 E Weatherford Street
Fort Worth, TX 76401
(817) 884 - 3225
www.dentoncounty.com

TEXAS A&M SCHOOL OF LAW VETERANS PROJECT

(Advocacy, Legal) 1515 Commerce Street, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 212 - 4000 www.law.tamu.edu

TEXAS LAWYERS FOR TEXAS VETERANS

(Advocacy, Legal) 1315 Calhoun Street, Fort Worth, Texas 76102 (817) 546 - 4460 www.txltxv.org

MEDICAL, DISABILITY, ADAPTIVE TRAINING AND REHABILITATION

BROTHERS KEEPERS

(Adaptive Sports, Counseling, Disability/Rehab, Family Support, Mental Health, Peer Support) P.O. Box 471249, Fort Worth, TX 76147 (214) 263 - 8987 www.brothers-keepers.org

COMMUNITY BASED OUTPATIENT CLINICS

(Disability/Rehab, Medical, PTSD/TBI, Veteran Affairs) www.va.gov

BROWNWOOD CBOC 2600 Memorial Park

Drive Brownwood, TX 76801 (325) 641 - 0568

www.centraltexas.va.gov

DENTON CBOC

2223 Colorado Boulevard

Denton, TX 76205 (940) 891 - 6350

www.northtexas.va.gov

SHEPPARD AFB CBOC

149 Hart Street

Sheppard Air Force Base

TX 76311

(940) 257 - 0000

www.oklahoma.va.gov

DECATUR CBOC 1713 South FM 51 Decatur, TX 76234 (940) 627 - 7001 www.northtexas.va.gov GRANBURY CBOC 601 Fall Creek Highway Granbury, TX 76049 (817) 326 - 3902 www.northtexas.va.gov

FORT WORTH VETERANS AFFAIRS OUTPATIENT CLINIC

(Counseling, Disability, Medical, Mental Health) 2201 SE Loop 820, Fort Worth, TX 76119 (817) 730 - 0005 www.northtexas.va.gov

HALO FOR FREEDOM WARRIOR FOUNDATION

(Advocacy, Disability/Rehab, Medical, Peer Support) 100 Spanish Oak Road, Willow Park, TX 76087 (817) 597 - 1826 www.haloforfreedom.org

HEROES ON THE WATER

(Adaptive Sports, Disability/Rehab, Mental Health, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Social)
101c N Greenville Avenue, Ste. 55, Allen, TX 75002
(214) 295 - 4541
www.heroesonthewater.org

REHABILITATION, EDUCATION AND ADVOCACY FOR CITIZENS WITH HANDICAPS (REACH)

(Adaptive Sports, Advocacy, Counseling, Family Support, Disability/Rehab, Medical, Peer Support)
1000 Macon Street, Ste. 200, Fort Worth, TX 76102
(817) 870 - 9082
www.reachcils.org

PROJECT INVEST

(Adaptive Sports, Disability, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Social) P.O. Box 425647, Denton, TX 76204 (940) 898-2589

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON (MOVIN' MAVS ADAPTED SPORTS)

(Adaptive Sports, Disability/Rehab, Peer Support, Social) 801 W Greek Row Drive, Ste. 115, Arlington, TX 76019 (817) 272 - 3410 www.uta.edu

VETERAN SERVICE AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS

AMERICAN GI FORUM – NATIONAL VETERAN OUTREACH PROGRAM

(Advocacy, Family Support, Homelessness, Peer Support, Social) 4200 South Freeway, Ste. 616, Fort Worth, TX 76115 (817) 289 - 0055

AMERICAN LEGION

(Advocacy, Benefit Claims, Family Support, Peer Support, Social) 8201 Old Benbrook Road, Benbrook, Texas, 76126 (817) 249 - 2791 www.al297benbrook.org

POST #34
609 Elm Street
Graham, TX 76450
(940) 549 - 6704

POST #50
313 W Chambers Street
Cleburne, TX 76031
(817) 645 - 6053

POST #75
75 American Legion
Drive
Mineral Wells, TX 76067
(940) 325 - 6292

POST #163
703 Eureka Street
Weatherford, TX 76086
(817) 594 - 4101

POST #184
1516 W Main Street
Grand Prairie, TX 75050
(972) 263 - 6190

POST #202
1101 E Scott Avenue
Wichita Falls, TX 76301
(940) 322 - 8600

POST #240
801 E Washington Street
Stephenville, TX 76401
(254) 965 - 4463

POST #252	
1502 E Wise Street	t
Bowie, TX 76230	
(940) 872 - 5553	

POST #278
220 N Travis Street
Granbury, TX 76048
(817) 573 - 6764

POST #297
8601 Benbrook Highway
Benbrook, TX 76126
(817) 249 - 2791

POST #379 Post #599 1245 N Industrial Boulevard 1600 Tyler Street Bedford, TX 76021 Arlington, TX 76012 (817) 267 - 6047 (817) 277 - 5739

POST #655 2817 Carson Street Haltom City, 76117 (817) 834 - 1632

POST #516 6801 Manhattan Boulevard 1201 N Main Street Fort Worth, TX 76120 (817) 451 - 7222

POST #624 Mansfield, TX 76063 (817) 473 - 9433

POST #838 1250 Mansfield Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76104 (817) 338 - 0034

POST #549 152 Loy Street Burleson, TX 76028 (817) 295 - 0321

POST #626 1125 Burton Hill Road Fort Worth, TX 76114 (817) 731 - 3491

POST #840 2501 Spencer Road Denton, TX 76205 (940) 382 - 7315

POST #569 400 W Felix Street Fort Worth, TX 76115 (817) 924 - 0931

POST #639 622 Shelby Road Everman, TX 76140 (817) 293 - 7203

AMVETS (AMERICAN VETERANS)

(Advocacy, Benefit Claims, Family Support, Peer Support, Social) (877) 726 -8387 www.amvets.org

TX-0053 Fort Worth, TX (817) 427 - 1734 TX-0089 Bedford, TX (817) 282 - 6435

TX-0133 Mineral Wells, TX (940) 445 - 0734

TX-0076 Bedford, TX (972) 222 - 7724 TX-0095 Fort Worth, TX (817) 427 - 1734

DENTON COUNTY VETERANS COALITION

(Advocacy, Emergency Housing, Financial Assistance, Case Management, Family Support, Peer Support) 2501 Spencer Road, Denton, TX 76205 (972) 914 - 8387

www.veteransofdentoncounty.org

DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS

(Advocacy, Benefit Claims, Family Support, Peer Support, Social Transportation) 1015 Lee Avenue, Lufkin, TX 75901

(936) 637 - 3281

www.dav.org

CHAPTER 20 CHAPTER 70 CHAPTER 157

431 Fulton Street 2801 Highway 51 S 1030 SW Green Oaks
Fort Worth, TX 76104 Decatur, TX 76234 Boulevard

(817) 246 - 5683 (940) 389 - 1922 Arlington, TX 76017

(817) 561 - 6462

CHAPTER 41 CHAPTER 106 1008 Burnett Street 909 Sunset Street

Wichita Falls, TX 76301 Denton, TX 76201 810 FM 205 (940) 636 - 7577 (573) 433 - 1687 Stephenville, TX 76401

(254) 918 - 5660

CHAPTER 234

CHAPTER 42 925 Conover Drive Grand Prairie, TX 75051 (214) 235 - 0521

FIRST COMMAND EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

(Advocacy, Family Support, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Social)

1 FirstComm Plaza, Fort Worth, TX 76109

(817) 569 - 2809

www.fcef.com

FLEET RESERVE ASSOCIATION - LONE STAR BRANCH

(Advocacy, Family Support, Peer Support, Social) 5333 White Settlement Road, Fort Worth, TX 76114 www.frabranch11.org

IRAQ AND AFGHANISTAN VETERANS OF AMERICA (IAVA)

(Advocacy, Peer Support, Social) www.iava.org

JEWISH WAR VETERANS

(Advocacy, Benefit Claims, Family Support, Peer Support, Social) 1811 R Street NW, Washington, DC 20009 (202) 265 - 6280 www.jwv.org

POST 755 - FORT WORTH 4050 S Hulen Street, Fort Worth, TX 76109 (817) 715 - 9925

KOREAN WAR VETERANS ASSOCIATION

(Advocacy, Benefit Claims, Family Support, Peer Support, Social) P.O. Box 407, Charleston, IL 61920 (217) 345 - 4414 www.kwva.org

TEXAS CID 215 - DFW 925 Conover Drive, Grand Prairie, Texas, TX 75051 (817) 860 - 4050 www.kwva-dfw.com

MILITARY ORDER OF PURPLE HEART

(Advocacy, Family Support, Peer Support, Social) 5413 Backlick Road, Springfield, VA 22151 (703) 642 - 5360 www.purpleheart.org

DEPARTMENT OF TEXAS www.mophtx.com

CHAPTER 1513 - GRAPEVINE 221 N Main Street, Grapevine TX 76051 (972) 754 - 2230 www.moph1513.com

CHAPTER 1867 - BURLESON 301 SW Wilshire, Burleson, TX 76028 (817) 300 - 6445

NAVY LEAGUE OF THE UNITED STATES

(Advocacy, Peer Support, Social) 2300 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 200, Arlington, VA 22201 (703) 528 - 1775 www.navyleague.org

FORT WORTH COUNCIL P.O. Box 471070, Fort Worth, TX 76147 www.veteranscoalition.org

THE MISSION CONTINUES

(Advocacy, Peer Support, Suicide/Crisis, Social) (469) 662-4658 www.missioncontinues.org

TEAM RED, WHITE AND BLUE

(Advocacy, Peer Support, Suicide/Crisis, Social) www.teamrwb.org

TEAM RUBICON

(Advocacy, Peer Support, Suicide/Crisis, Social) www.teamrubiconusa.org

TEXAS VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS STATE OFFICE AND FOUNDATION

(Advocacy, Financial Assistance, Peer Support) 8503 N Interstate Highway 35, Austin, Texas 78753

(512) 834 - 8535

(512) 291 - 6850 www.texasvfw.org

3

VETERANS COALITION OF TARRANT COUNTY

(Advocacy, Family Support, Peer Support, Social) (817) 668 - 6562 www.veteranscoalition.org

VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS

(Advocacy, Benefit Claims, Family Support, Peer Support, Social)

VFW POST #2137 11875 Boyd Road Azle, TX 76098 (817) 444 - 2912

www.vfwpost2137.org

VFW POST #2399

1400 Veterans of Foreign Wars Street

Mineral Wells, TX 76067

(940) 325 - 1470

VFW POST #3894

1405 E Interstate 35 Waxahachie, TX 75165

(972) 937 - 7007

VFW POST #4695 118 Harmon Road Hurst, TX 76053 (817) 282 - 9071

VFW POST #4746 224 Zion Hill Road Weatherford, TX 76088 (817) 594 - 7356

VFW POST #5074 705 N Oak Street Roanoke, TX 76262 (817) 491 - 1113 www.vfwpost5074.com

VFW POST #5617 580 S Cherry Lane White Settlement, TX 76108 (817) 246 - 0891 www.vfw.org

VFW POST #6111 1200 Harris Road Arlington, TX 76001 (817) 465 - 1124 www.vfw.org VFW POST #6872 3409 County Road Crowley, TX 76036 (817) 297 - 1926

VFW POST #7835 3670 W Highway 377 Granbury, TX 75048 (817) 573 - 9350 www.vfwgranbury.com

VFW POST #8235 9520 Santa Paula Drive Fort Worth, TX 76116 (817) 731 - 8231

VFW POST #8561 3201 Pleasant Valley Lane Arlington, TX 76015 (682) 276 - 3380 www.vfwpost8561.org VFW POST #8911 4937 Mansfield Highway Fort Worth, TX 76119 (817) 478 - 9909

VFW POST #8914 220 Oakwood Street Jacksboro, TX 76458 (940) 567 - 3184

VFW POST #9190 5101 Old Denton Road Haltom City, TX 76117 (817) 281 - 3903

VFW POST #9299 6732 E Highway 67 Alvarado, TX 76009 (817) 783 - 8787

VIETNAM VETERANS OF AMERICA

(Advocacy, Benefit Claims, Family Support, Peer Support, Social) 8719 Colesville Road, Ste. 100, Silver Spring, MD 20910 (301) 585 - 4000 www.vva.org

TEXAS STATE COUNCIL
P.O. Box 330245, Fort Worth, Texas 76163
(817) 691 - 5577
www.vvaft.org

VVA CHAPTER - 920 DENTON P.O. Box 241, Denton, TX 76241 (940) 387 - 9920 www.vva920.org

VVA CHAPTER - 1013 GRAND PRAIRIE P.O. Box 542046, Grand Prairie, TX 75054 (972) 642 - 3040 www.vietnamvetsofgp.org

TRANSPORTATION

CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF FORT WORTH VIA TARRANT RIDERS NETWORK (TRN)

(Transportation) 249 W Thornhill Drive, Fort Worth, TX 76115 (817) 336 - 8714 www.catholiccharitiesfortworth.org

CITY OF ARLINGTON

(Disability/Rehab, Transportation) 1101 W Main Street, Arlington, TX 76013 (817) 459 - 5390 www.arlington-tx.gov

CITY OF CLEBURNE

(Disability/Rehab, Transportation) 206 N Border Street, Cleburne, TX 76033 (817) 641 - 1800 www.cleburne.net

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

(Disability/Rehab, Transportation) 206 W Church Street, Grand Prairie, TX 75050 (972) 237 - 8139 www.gptx.org

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORT AUTHORITY (DCTA)

(Disability/Rehab, Transportation) 604 E Hickory Street, Denton, TX 76205 (940) 243 - 0077 www.dcta.net

DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS FORT WORTH CHAPTER

(Advocacy, Benefits/Claims, Disability/Rehab, Family Support, Financial Assistance, Peer Support, PTSD/TBI, Social Transportation) 431 Fulton Street, Fort Worth, TX 76104 (817) 336 - 1881 www.dav.org

EASTER SEALS NORTH TEXAS

(Transportation) 1424 Hemphill Street, Fort Worth, TX 76104 (817) 332 - 7171 www.easterseals.com

TRINITY METRO

(Transportation) 800 Cherry Street, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 215 - 8700 www.ridetrinitymetro.org

MY RIDE TARRANT

(Transportation) 3840 Hulen Street, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (682) 587 - 7099 www.mhmrtarrant.org

NORTHEAST TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (NETS)

(Transportation) (817) 336 - 8714

34

PUBLIC TRANSIT SERVICES (PTS)

(Transportation)
7611 Highway 180 East, Mineral Wells TX 76068
(940) 328 - 1391
www.publictransitservices.org

RIDE2WORK

(Transportation) 210 W South Street, Arlington, TX 76010 (817) 277 - 6620 www.arlington-tx.gov

SPAN TRANSIT - SPECIAL PROGRAM FOR AGING NEEDS

(Transportation) 1800 Malone Street, Denton, TX 76201 (940) 382 - 2224 www.span-transit.org

EMPLOYMENT, JOB TRAINING AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

COMMUNITY LEARNING CENTER INCORPORATED

(Jobs Skill Training) 555 North Grants Lane, Fort Worth, TX 76108 (817) 569 - 5008 www.clcinc.org

FORT WORTH VETERANS INDUSTRIES

(Disability, Job Skills Training) 101 New York Avenue, Fort Worth, TX 76104 (817) 255 - 7160 www.va.gov

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES

(Financial Assistance, Job Skills Training) 4005 Campus Drive, Fort Worth, TX 76119 (817) 332 - 7866 www.goodwillfortworth.org

HIRE HEROES USA

(Job Skills Training) 1360 Union Hill Road, Bldg. 2, Ste. A, Alpharetta, GA 30004 (844) 634 - 1520 www.hireheroesusa.org

NAVAL AIR STATION FORT WORTH JRB FLEET AND FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES

(Counseling, Family Support, Job Skills Training) 1510 Chennault Avenue, Fort Worth, TX 76113 (817) 782 - 5287 www.cnic.navy.mil

TEXAS VETERANS LEADERSHIP PROGRAM AT WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

(Coaching, Job Skills Training, Peer Support) www.twc.state.tx.us

NORTH TEXAS

4309 Old Jacksboro Highway, Wichita Falls, TX 76302 (940) 322 - 1801

NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS - DENTON 1300 Teasley Lane, Denton, Texas 76205 (940) 382 - 6712 ext. 4390

NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS - GRAND PRAIRIE 801 S State Highway 161, Grand Prairie, TX 7505 (972) 264 - 5881

TARRANT COUNTY
1320 S University Drive, Ste. 600, Fort Worth, TX 76107
(817) 804 - 4261

VETERANS BUSINESS OUTREACH CENTER (VBOC) AT UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON

(Entrepreneurship) 701 S West Street, Rm. 635, Arlington, TX 76019 (817) 272 - 6789 www.uta.edu

VETSTARTS

(Counseling, Coaching, Entrepreneurship, Job Skills Training) www.vetstarts.com 406 Summit Avenue, Arlington, TX 76019 (817) 888 - 0321

VET WORTHY

(Counseling, Family Support, Financial Assistance/Education, Legal, Job Skills Training, Mental Health) 4005 Campus Drive, Fort Worth, TX 76119 (817) 332 - 7866 www.goodwillfortworth.org

EDUCATION

GI BILL

(A federal education benefit provided by the Department of Veterans Affairs) (888) 442 - 4551 www.benefits.va.gov

HAZLEWOOD ACT

(Educational benefits to honorably discharged or separated Texas veterans and to the dependent children and spouses of Texas veterans) (800) 252 - 8387 www.tvc.texas.gov

CISCO COLLEGE (VETERAN STUDENT SERVICES)

(Higher Education, Job Skills Training) 101 College Heights, Cisco, TX 76437 (325) 794 - 4465 www.cisco.edu

EDUCATION OPPORTUNITY CENTER

(Higher Education, Job Skills Training) 406 Summit Avenue, Arlington, TX 76019 (817) 272 - 6702 www.uta.edu

MIDWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY (VETERANS AFFAIRS)

(Higher Education, Job Skills Training) 3410 Taft Boulevard, Wichita Falls, TX 76308 (940) 397 - 4305 www.mwsu.edu

RANGER COLLEGE (REGISTRAR OFFICE)

(Higher Education, Job Skills Training) 1100 College Circle, Ranger, TX 76470 (254) 647 - 3234 www.rangercollege.edu

TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY (OFFICE OF VETERAN AFFAIRS)

(Higher Education, Job Skills Training) 1333 W Washington Street, Stephenville, TX 76402 (254) 968 - 9000 www.tarleton.edu

TARRANT COUNTY COLLEGE DISTRICT (VETERAN SERVICE CENTERS)

(Higher Education, Job Skills Training) 1500 Houston Street, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 515 - 8223 www.tccd.edu

NORTHEAST CAMPUS 828 W Harwood Road, Hurst TX 76054 (817) 515 - 6493

NORTHWEST CAMPUS 4801 Marine Creek Parkway, Fort Worth, TX 76179 (817) 515 - 7908

SOUTH CAMPUS 5301 Campus Drive, Fort Worth, TX 76119 (817) 515 - 4894 SOUTHEAST CAMPUS 2100 Southeast Pkwy., Arlington, TX 76018 (817) 515 - 3381

TRINITY RIVER CAMPUS 300 Trinity Campus Circle, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 515 - 1273

TEXAS A&M LAW SCHOOL FORT WORTH (VETERANS BENEFITS)

(Higher Education, Job Skills Training) 1515 Commerce Street, Fort Worth, TX 76102 (817) 212 - 4090 www.law.tamu.edu

TEXAS CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY

(Higher Education, Job Skills Training) 2800 S University Drive, Fort Worth, TX 76129 (817) 257 - 5557 www.reg.tcu.edu

TEXAS WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY

(Higher Education, Job Skills Training) 1201 Wesleyan Street, Fort Worth, TX 76105 (817) 531 - 4420 www.txwes.edu

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON (VETERANS UPWARD BOUND)

(Higher Education, Job Skills Training) 406 Summit Avenue, Arlington, TX 76013 (817) 272 - 9882 www.uta.edu

WEATHERFORD COLLEGE (VETERANS CENTER)

(Higher Education, Job Skills Training) 225 College Park Drive, Weatherford, TX 76086 (817) 598 - 6243 www.wc.edu

COUNTY VETERAN SERVICES OFFICES

DENTON COUNTY VETERAN SERVICES OFFICE 1505 E McKinney Street, Denton, TX 76209 (940) 349 - 2950 www.dentoncounty.com

ERATH COUNTY VETERAN SERVICES OFFICE 112 W College Street, Room 107, Stephenville, TX 76401 (254) 965 - 1443 www.co.erath.tx.us

HOOD/SOMERVELL COUNTY VETERAN SERVICES OFFICE 100 E Pearl Street, Rm. 112, Granbury, TX 76048 (817) 579 - 3292 www.co.hood.tx.us

JOHNSON COUNTY VETERAN SERVICES OFFICE - CLEBURNE 2 N Main Street, Ste. B9, Cleburne, TX 76033 (817) 556 - 6351 www.johnsoncountytx.org

JOHNSON COUNTY VETERAN SERVICES OFFICE - BURLESON 247 Elk Drive, Ste. 102 Burleson, TX 76028 (817) 202 - 2971 www.johnsoncountytx.org

PALO PINTO COUNTY VETERAN SERVICES OFFICE 520 Oak Street, Palo Pinto, TX 76484 (940) 659 - 1275 www.co.palo-pinto.tx.us PARKER COUNTY VETERAN SERVICES OFFICE 1112 Santa Fe Drive, Weatherford, TX 76086 (817) 598 - 6153 www.parkercountytx.com

TARRANT COUNTY VETERAN SERVICES OFFICE 1200 Circle Drive, Ste. 300, Fort Worth, TX 76119 (817) 531 - 5645 www.tarrantcounty.com

WICHITA COUNTY VETERAN SERVICES OFFICE 600 Scott Street, Ste. 203, Wichita Falls, TX 76301 (940) 716 - 8599 www.co.wichita.tx.us

WISE COUNTY VETERAN SERVICES OFFICE 205 N State Street, Decatur, TX 76234 (940) 627 - 2470 www.texvet.org









www.tvc.texas.gov

This program is supported by a grant from the Texas Veterans Commission Fund for Veterans' Assistance. The Fund for Veterans' Assistance provides grants to organizations serving veterans and their families.